Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Hlava, Cherry L[SMTP:HlavaCL@bp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 11:44 AM

To: ‘Jacquez, Dorothy'

Subject: RE: GCU #76

Hello Dorothy,

We didn't need a DHC. There is a CIBP set @ 1475' between the two zones and
they have never produced concurrently. The Basin Frt Coal is temporarily
abandoned. Upon final abandonment of the wellbore we will re-enter and
perform CMT SQZ to properly abandon the Basin Frt Coal.

Cherry

----- Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZ@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 12:01 PM

To: 'Cherry Hlava - Amoco’

Subject: GCU #76

30-045-07277
| need a DHC order for this well. (Pinon Frt Sand & Basin Frt Coal).
C104 will be held for that reason.

Thanks,
Dorothy

No23-290 13w
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Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Hlava, Cherry L[SMTP:HlavaCL@bp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2001 10:21 AM

To: 'Jacquez, Dorothy'

Subject: RE: GCU #76

Dorothy,

This was a plug back to the Pinon Frt Sand. The Basin Frt Coal is
non-productive.

Per conversation between our engineer Allen Kutch & Steve Mason: Basin Frt
Coal formation is temporerily abandoned - i.e. Cast Iron CMT Retainer set @
1475' is only isolation between Basin Frt Coal and Pinon Frt Sand Formation.
Upon final abandonment of the wellbore we will re-enter and perform CMT SQZ
to properly abandon the Basin Frt Coal.

Please do not hold up our C-104.
Sincerely,

Cherry Hlava

281-366-4081

----- Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZ @state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 12:01 PM

To: 'Cherry Hlava - Amoco'

Subject: GCU #76

30-045-07277

| need a DHC order for this well. (Pinon Frt Sand & Basin Frt Coal).
C104 will be held for that reason.

Thanks,

Dorothy
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